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MEMORANDUM

To:

From:

Subject:

Docket File

Carsie D. Mundy %M’\J

Chief-Consumer Services Division

460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

Petition of Lynnwood Utility Corporation for Approval of Cost Recovery

Mechanism for Deferred Odor Elimination Costs
Docket No. 08-00060

Attached is a petition containing a list of forty (40) names expressing concerns with the
odor in the vicinity of the waste treatment plant of Lynwood Utility Corporation serving
the Cottonwood residential development. This petition was received by the Consumer

Services Division on March 10, 2008.

Copy To: Mr. Donald L. Scholes

Attachments: 1

Telephone (615) 741-2904, Toll-Free 1-800-342-8359, Facsimile (615) 741-8953
www.state.tn.us/tra



We are immediate neighbors to the Lynwood Ulility Building and are still concerned with the
smells coming from the waste treatment plant.

Signature Printed name Address Phone Lotno. Date
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We are immediate neighbors to the Lynwood Utility Building and are still concerned with the
smells coming from the waste treatment piant.

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
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